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September 15, 2020 IDWR / NORTH
Terry and Linda Becker and Laurel Avery oppose
water right # 98-8026 because there is an existing
water right on the south creek with existing pond.
This water right was filed at the Boundary County-
Court House on February 11, 1963, file number
88721, (see attached) pre Water Association Board.
The Water Association Board was established in
1965. Laurel Avery remembers the pond being
constructed in the 1960s by her Uncle, John Deboer.

If the said creek is used for irrigating alfalfa fields it
will negate all downstream flow at that point which
is unacceptable to the parties opposing the permit.
The water in this creek is used for watering livestack,
sub-irrigating pastures,and fills Laurel's pond.
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Alleman, Tammy

e——————
From: Maxey, Shaun
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:03 PM
To: Alleman, Tammy; Frederick, Adam
Subject: FYI: Latest call concerning Protest on 98-8026 (Johnson, Shem) from Becker

Adam and Tammy:
Linda Becker called again, said her phone service is poor, and provided additional contact information. | explained that |
had just retrieved her voicemail for me and sent the previous e-mail to both of you. She provided the following latest

contact information .

(208) 290.3693 Mrs. Linda Becker
(208) 290.6700 Mr. Terry Becker (preferred number)

tifencing26 @gmail.com

skimmerhorn2 @icloud.com

Shaun



Alleman, Tammy

From: Maxey, Shaun

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Alleman, Tammy; Frederick, Adam

Subject: FW: Message from +12082903693 (call concerning Protest on 98-8026 Johnson, Shem)
Attachments: VoiceMessage.wav

Adam and Tammy:

I got an incoming call that was broken off twice in mid conversation about a Protest being filed on 98-8026. The caller
(Linda Becker) was concerned that she did not provide contact phone numbers for herself (Linda Becker) (208) 290.3693
and her husband (Terry Becker (208) 290.3693. | also got the attached voicemail from her. Her voicemail box hasn’t been
set up yet so | wasn’t able to reach her on a callback.

Ms. Becker requested a call back concerning next steps and said that was concerned that she had not provided a phone
number in her protest letter to IDWR or the Applicant. She also said another protestant (Laurel Avery) does not have a
phone number. She also said that due to a family emergency that she (Linda Becker) may be hard to reach.

Ms. Becker said she has sent certified mail to the Applicant but that he had not picked it up yet. She also said she had
sent her protest letters well in advance of the deadline.

Shaun

From: State of Idaho - Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System [mailto:unityconnection@icsadmum01.ics.idaho.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 3:07 PM

To: idwr-2816@icsadmumO1.ics.idaho.gov

Subject: Message from +12082903693

RECEIVED
SEP 22 2020
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The said pipelina shall ba excavated, construoted snd maintuined by Gifford B, Dinping
end Lours A, Diming, his vifs, and LeRoy Fairchild snd Loutss Fairahild, his wigs, and
their holrs and aceigne In a good and worimenlike manner o as to intevEora Af little as
possible with the continued usa of the land through which tha rightwof pasees by
John DeBoor and hie successovs ond assigns,

This grant ahall convay no fee simpla estate to the sald Gifford B¢ Dinning and Lauva A,
Dinning, his vifs, sud LeRoy Fairohild and Touise Peirchild, hid wits, and shall bs gub-

Jaot to ony righte in, to, upon, ovar, scross and mmder saig/laond now outstanding,
IN VITWESS WHEREOP, Jobn DaBoer heo exsouted this ipftrument on the 2nd day of
Ootober, 1963,
R W. a aingle men

STATE OF IAWO )
Couaty of Bountary 5 -

On this 2nd day of October, fa the yhr of 1962, befors me, the underaigmed, a
Mokary Publio in end £or ssid county all State, personally appsared Johu DaBoer, a oingle
men, known to ma (or-proved-te-me-wi~khe-oath~of ==-) to be the person whose nane is
stthsoribed to the within instrumpfat, sud solwuledged to me that be exeouted the same es
bis Zrec oot ond deed for the/lues, purposes and considaration therein exprassed.

IN WITHESS WHEREOF, I/have heretmto set my hand and affixed my offiolal secal the day
and year in this cartiffoate sdova writtan,

(lotarial Seal Patar B, Wilson

commission expipfor 11/23/65 Notary Publia, Residing et Bommars Perry
STATE OF IDARO § i
CGounty of Bopful X

Filed forfecord at tha request of LeRoy Fairchbild om the 1L day of Febrvacy 1963 at
2125 o)blook p.a., avd vecorded in Book 8¢ Misosllanacus o page 497.

Hardan Mesenbriuk, Go Reoprder
Yod $1.25 By M, Runyen, m;'mwm

ROMPARK® g 3721

AOREENENT ¢

GIFFORD B, DINNING and LAUBA A. DIENING, husbsnd and wife, firat party, and LE ROY
FAIROHILD amd LOUISE PAIROHXLD, husband and wife, eccond pavty, cach in consideration of
the accaptance and performsnce by the other of the havsinafter outlined covansnts, cond-
itions, and dutiea do heraby agras as follows:

1, That said parties chall purchase the right to use all the waters of tha natural

opring on the pnimw of JOUM DR BOBR, sald opring baing more perticularly dasoribed

and looated as:

Lgoated approximately 900 Ceat Morthesst of the center of Seotion Thirtyeone (31),

Township Sixty-ive (65) Morth, Renge Ona (1) Bast, B.N., Boundary Gounty, Idahog
and said pavties do Eucther agrse to acquire o right of way for a pipalina from said
spring said right of way desoribed as follows:

A right of vay 12f feet on each aide of o conteriina desoribed as: Beginning at sald

apring aita end renuing thence Southwestorly to a point approximately 600 feat North

of the gentsr of Seotion ¥hirpy-ons (3L), Powmehip Sixty-fiva (6S) North, Range One

(1) Bsst, B.K., Boundary Gounty, Iduho, themos Souttwestady approximstely 1,700 '

£eet to o point 123 foat Bouth of the Northwest cornar of the Horthsast Quarter of

the Soutiurmst Quarter (MR} 8#}) of snid Beotion Thirty-ome (1), Townshipisivty-£ive




STATE OF IDAWO E - . .
Oounty of Boundary "

On this L1 day of Januavy, 1963, before ms, the undarsigned Motary Public, pevesn~
ally apponred 1E.ROY FAIRURILD and LOVISE FAIROHILD, husband and wife, known to me to be
mwuuvlmnmaummhwﬂtunhlmutuﬁnkmwmhmmr
they exesuted the same,

Qlotarial Sea1) Ratary Fiblie Eor Tdaho
Sesd hnd“ at 4
Qom, Bxp

SYATE OF 1DANO o mm
Oontvolu\mluyi . i
mummmnmmmn:ummmunmnmozmmtm.n
2130 o'clock p.m.; and vecorded in Book 8 of Miscellanecus on page 498,

Marion Mew Reoorder
Fae $3.50 By M. luymah:hh'nmtym
pakisie T -
REGEIPY AKD ACKNOWLEOGRWERT
& mmmmmmsmmmmt..m
Batween .

WAPLES LIMBER CO,, INO., AB SELLER,AND
RALFH SPRINU and JAMES BPRING, AS PUROHASERS

RALPH BPANNG bpd JAMES SRRINO, puvohasers in the above-dasoribed Agvecmemt, do agree
end acknowledge that Ngplea lswber Ool, Ings, seller {n asaid Agreement, has, pursuent to
Parograph IV of the abova-desoribed Agreement, made payments npon tho coosks of construst-
{on of the dry kiln in the Wmount of Saven Thousaid Two Hundred Thirty-vine and 84/100
Dollars ($7,239.84), as follow
B T T g
Fa S P
L. D, HoParland Oo,, for Kiln

g abova-aentioned anount ia to ba sdded bo
the balence of the purchase price of said Agraedqgnt. That fncluding the amount of the
shove-mentioned poyments tha balanon of purchoss phicu of said Ageasment {a én this
dats in tha azomt of Forty scven thousand four hundred seventy nine & §4/100 Dollare
(ﬂ?hn',,_l_hb_,_ exalusiva of fnterest,
Dated this 28 day of Noveber, 1963.
.&:h"ipr -
~Jemes D, Sprin
Jemes Spring

Aloo expended for Kiln not included in sbove was 230,00 Zor 60 X
each. This an't to be nided to th cbove emomnt, B,3.8, J.0.8.
ADDERDUNR
10 AOREDMENT EXEQUYED THE Siot DAY OF MAY, 1962
Batween )
VAPLES LUBER 0O,, IMO,, AS SRLLER,

n cace @ 4,00

=

md
RALPH SPRING and JAMES SPRING, AS PUROHASERS

Thie day it has basn agreed between the seller and the purchasers to the abdve-des-




(85) Morth, Ronge One (1) Bast, B.M., Bomndery Gounty, Idsho; said lina entering the
property of fivet party at & point 123 feet South of tha Nerthesst corner of the
Horthwest Quavtar of the Scuttwsst Quarter (K} 5W)) of safd Scotlon Thirty-ome (31);
thenoe continulng Southuesterly to a polnt in the propsrty of seased party which
12 600 Leot Seuth of the Northeast aornsr of the Kast Half of the Southeast Guarter
(B} 58)) of Ssotion Thirty-six (35), Township Bixty-eive (65) North Rangs One (1)
Ylast, 3,4,, Bousdary County, Xdaho, and thence oontinving Sonthwestarly to a poimt
of teraination ab the Earmstend Of eecend party 43 said Zarmatesd of oscond party
o said formatesd exists on Soptember 30, 1962,

2, That safd right of use, right of vay, and pigelin ohall be Jointly cwned by
the pavelos and the dntevest of first party shall run with the land desoribied as:

The West Huld of the Southwest Quarter (W) 8¥E) of Santion Thirty-ana (31),

Tewnship Sisty-five (68) Horth Renge Oue (1) Bast B.M., Boundary County, Idahop
and the {nteredt of sccond party shall rim with the land desoribed as:

The Rast Holf of the Southeast Quarter (B} 85}), Seotion Thirty-£ix (36), Township

Sixty-five (63) Merth, Rangs Ooe (1) West, B,M,, Boundary County, Idabo, .

S, The Elret party hercby gramts, bavgaina, sslls avd oonveys to second party a
vight of wvay as cbove desoribod and second party heveby grmmta, bergaing, sells and scon-
multmm.mumummmgmmmcutmmn
mummmuwmm.mm-.mmmum
ocowplied with by the other,

§, Eoch party ehell chave equally the coet of saquiring ths water and right of wap)
ond the cost of construsting, operating, maintaining, sltering, repeiring, modifying,
veplosing and recowstvuoting said pipsline,

8, mmmmmmhm.mumnmmmw-m
culy Cor the following porposss watering sufficient livestook for one farm Zsuily's
noeds, £or dsmestis nsé for ona farm Lamily, and Eor a yssd end garden not ekoosding
one (1) sore in slse for ons Zam femily, ° 4

8, Booh party shall bo entitled to £ifty (3083 par cent of tha watar £low at all
timen; and in the ovont of watef shoragpeat ony given tims, than water shall firet bs
used for demestic amd livestock purposes.

7« A cohisdule 82 houre oovering use of the water For garden and lew purposes is
athaghed hereto axd muds o park hereof as thaugh fully set Favth at Length herein,

(nw schodule atinched) )

8. The vights, priviloges, dutdes end obligations set Eorth berein shall inure
to the benefit and duty of the heirs, sucessors end assigns of said perties,

'DATED this 11 doy of Vensapy, 1969,

lavre A, Disuing
‘ Gifford Dinning
° ' 1oulse Pairehild i
- EaRoy B, Pairehild
Gounty of Boundary z =

hﬁhninyo!m. 1968, before me, tha undareigned Natary Publio, parson-
ally appsaved GIFFCRD B, DRETINO end JAGRA A, DUNNING, tusbend and wife, dmows to ms to
b8 the poveens whose nazes arc aubsoribed to the within instrument and coknowledged to
wa thag they executed the same,
(Motavial Scsl)

n:&:&mh‘ for Idaho

Ooe Bxpet 3-




